
Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Sub j ect: 

Will do. 

Jeff Bates 
Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
E: 021002-TP 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, December 19,2002 9:20 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subject: 021002-TP 

The above Docket is an amendment to 020879-TP. In that docket, we listed each of the companies United States 
Cellular, Inc. was comprised of. To avoid confusion, can you use this e-mail to change the docket title to: 

Request for approval of Amendment No. I to CMRS interconnection agreement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
and United States Cellular, Inc. (United States Cellular, USCOC of Tallahassee, Inc., Central Florida Cellular Telephone 
Company, Inc., USCOC of Florida RSA #7, Inc., and Florida RSA #8, Inc.) 

Thank you, 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
C o m petit ive Ma r kets a nd Enforce men t 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Voice (850) 413-6538 
Fax (850) 413-6539 
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